Racquet Club Estates Neighborhood Organization Minutes of February 08, 2014 @ the home of Robert Perry B.O.A. Monthly Meeting By, Joseph May

#### **Welcome and Introductions**

Robert Perry called the meeting to order at 10:10AM. Board members in attendance were: Robert Perry, Dean Nicastro, Joseph May, Lauren Scarbro, Donna Chaban-Delmas, John Russell, and Rick Vila. There were many members of the community present as well.

Donna took the docents outside to brief them on the logistics of the home tour.

## Financial Report

Dean reported that we have \$37,008.20. We have 11 tickets left to sell for the home tour.

# **Approval of Minutes**

The minutes from the January meeting were approved.

# Officer Reports

Due to Terry's absence Robert gave the PSNIC report. He mentioned the citywide picnic on 3/29, the Tour de Palm Springs today and the police non-emergency number (760)327-1441.

We were reminded that Modernism is February 13-23 and that the Desert Water Agency is holding a Water Conservation Workshop at the Convention Center on February 22 from 9:00AM to 11AM.

#### **Charitable Donations**

Roy's Desert Resource Center has submitted a request for a charitable donation but this discussion was shelved due to the Home Tour planning that needs to be accomplished at this meeting.

# 2014 Home Tour

Home Tour topics were brought up and some specific actions were assigned:

- Dean brought the shirts for all to see.
- Dean will determine if our insurance totally covers the entire event, reception included. Robert brought out a notice from Modernism that he believed stated that we were covered by their insurance. Dean will look into this
- Lauren will bring the shirts to registration and arrange a stuffing party for the tote bags.

- Joseph will check with Terry to see if the gallery still has the large metal container to keep the beverages on ice. If they do not he will make a call out for ice chests.
- John will check into renting the necessary electronics. Joseph will not be bringing his LCD projector from school because John is going to rent one.
- The docents are all set. Donna, Ray, and Robert will make the rounds to make sure all of them are okay during the tour.
- Joseph will drop off the needed chairs and booties to Robert the weekend before the tour.
- The docents will be available to help out at the reception serving wine or whatever is needed.
- Robert will purchase a cash box.
- Joseph, Lauren, Jenny, Eric, Claire will all be at the registration center in the Multi-purpose Room at VDMES.
- Ken has all the houses covered with cars. He will send a blast out to remind owners.
- Robert will put the balloons out in front of the houses on the morning of the tour.
- All are requested to give Robert the list of their comps so that they are included on the guest list.
- Because Rick and Ken will not be present at the event car owners will be advised that Robert will be the contact person. He will send out a blast to car owners telling them that.

## New Business/Projects/Q&A/Other

No other business was discussed.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:49AM.

## 2014 meeting schedule:

Date	Location, home of
1/11/14	Terry Towne
<del>2/8/14</del>	Robert Perry
3/8/14	John Russell
4/12/14	Ron Oliver
5/10/14	Multi-purpose Room VDM ES
6/14/14	Lauren Scarbro
8/9/14	Terry Towne
9/13/14	Joseph May
10/11/14	Victoria Park
11/8/14	Rick Vila

12/13/14	Robert Perry